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TO »
COMPANY

FAX NUMBER 18506176381

FROM Janet Leisinger

DATE 10/1/2013 2:47:14 PM PDT

RE 507923860, 506135746

COVER MESSAGE -

From: info@legalzcom.com [mailto:info@legalzoom.com]
Sent: Tuesday, October 01, 2013 445 PM

To: Janet Leisinger

Subject: fl

This email and any attachments to it may be confidential. If this email was sent to you in
error, please notify me immediately by reply email, and please do not use, distribute,
retain, print, or copy the email or any of its attachments. LegalZoom is not a law firm and
can only provide self-help services at your specific direction. LegalZoom.com, Inc. is a
registered and bonded legal document assistant, #0104 Los Angeles County (exp.
12/13}, and is located at 101 N. Brand Bivd., 11th Floor, Glendale, CA 91203.
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H13000217712 3 - COVER LETTER

Depariment of State o
Division of Corporations.

P.O. Bax 6327

Tallahassee, FL 32314

SUBJECT: The Orgamc Roots Movement Ine. .
D CORPFDRATE NAME - : )

Enclosed is an original and one (1) copy‘of the Articles'of Incarporation and a check for :

$70.00 $78.75 151875 £87.50

Filing Fee Filing Fee & Filing Fee Filing Fee,
Certificate of } & Cenified Copy Certified Copy
Status &:Certificate

ADDITIONAL COPY REQUIRED

FROM:: Cheyenne Moseley, LegalZoom.com, Ing.
Naroe (Printed ot typed)

100W Brcadwa ,Sunte‘loo
i _ " Address:
RRTIREEIE _ ' . Glendale CA91210
e, X i Clty Slale&le

o "'1323 962-8600 ext 7625
T - Daylime Teleplion: number

bizcorefilings@legalzoom.com
E-mail a0dress:(1q be used [or Tufure anaal 7eport noRCation)

NOTE: Please provide:the original and one: capy- of the articles.
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ARTICLES OF INCORPORATION H13000217712 3.
In compliance with Chapier 617; F.S., (Mot for Profif)-

ARTICLE]  NAME . ,
The-name of the coyporation shall be: Tha Organic Rools Movement Inc..

ARTICLETI  PRINCIPAL OFFICE

‘Principal street address Mailing address, if different is
1165 NW 108 TER . 2
Miami, Florida 33168 . ] = -
. ey Xl
N (44 6(’."
ARTICLE L]  PURPOSE B Zen
" The purposc for which the corparation is.organized is: i ‘ ' "': W '1;;_‘(
" eeaessnataches e e s N%}_,J;
-~ ?agélt
=z D
o ; W
ARTICLE IV __ MANNER OF ELECTION _The manner in which the directors are, elected and appoined: 5 B
The method by which the directors of the corporation are elected o appolnted will be stated In the bylaws. @ 2

ARTICLE V___ INITIAL omc:@ AND/OR ‘DIRECTORS.
Niune and Title: Adlore Casseus, President, Directar: Name and Title: Michslle Moreno, Secretary, Director

Adklress. 1165 NW 108 TER Addrcss; 421 NE 28-St Apt A
Miami, Florrla 33168 Mlami, Fiorida 33127
Name and Tixié;.Kimbeﬂ){ Welcoma, Directer Naune-ind Title: Markus Effinger, Director
Address:” 1351 NE 1915t Street Address; 572 Northem Pkwy .
. Miami, Florida‘331?9 . _ ‘_i.l_rli_o_m:l_alg;Naw York 11553

Name and Title: Eunids Pierra, Direclor Namne and Title: Manuel Vega, Treasurer, Dircetor
Address: 12650 NE 15t Ave Address: 2852 NE 3rd Ave
Miami, Florida 33161 Homestead, FL 33033

ARTICLE VI REGISTERED AGENT
The name und Florida streel. addvess (P.O: Box NOT accaptable) afthe registered agenyt is:

Name: tales Co ion Agents, n
Address:

Tampa, FL 33612

ARTICLE VIl INCORPORATOR
The pame and address of the Licorporator is:.
MName: _Cheyenne Moseley, Legalzoom.com, Inc. .
Address: 101 N. Brand Bivd., 11th Floor
Glendala, CA 91203

Having been named as registered agent to accept service of procss for: the above sutel corperation.al. the place. designated-in this
certificate, T am familiar sith und accept he appoinnment as reyisiered agent and ogree to.act in this capacu:v

Required Sl@k(ﬂt of Repistered Agent Date

- Jagob Varghase, Unilad. States Conporation Agents InG.
1 submit this dacument and affirm that the fucts stated hivein are true. | am.aware that any false information submitted in a document
to the Department of Stme constitutes a r}um' Aegree felony as provided for in s.817.155, F.S.-

_ Rﬁﬁi;‘;:d Signature of Tncorposator” "Datc
Cheyenne Moseley LegalZoom.com, inc., Assist. Secretary

+H13000217712 3
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'H13000217712 3
Attachment to
Articles of Incorporation of
_The Organic Roots Movement Inc.

5 " 8aid orgenization is organized exclusively forcharitable, religious, educational, and.
. scientific purposes, including, for such purposes, the making of distributions to organizations .
T that. quahfy as exempt organizations ynder the scction 501 .(¢) (3) of the internal Revenue -
~ Code, or corrf:spondmg section of uny future federal 1ax code. The business activity for said
organization is as follows: To. promote education, the humanities and access to human - ™ - .
services, as a vehicle to enrich and enhance the lives of our-global community; to.foster.the - - - -
ans-and creaivity in children’and adults; to promote social awareness and justice for all.

~ No part of the net eamings of*this organization shall inure to the benefit of, or be
distributable to, its members, trusiees, officers, or other private persons, except that the
corporation shall be authorized and empowered to pay reasonable compensation for services
rendered and to make payments and distributions in furtherance of the purposes set forth
herein. No substantial part of the activities of this corporation shall be the carrying on of
propagand& orotherwise: attcmptmg to influence legislation, .and this corporation shall not
participate in, or intervene in (including the publishing or distribution of stateroents), any.
political campaign on behalf of or in opposition to any.candidate forpublic office.
Notwithstanding any other provision of this document, the corporation shall not carry on any
other.activities not permitted to be carried on {(a) by a corporation exempt from federal
income tax upder:section 501 (e} (3)-of the. Internal Revenue Code, or the-corresponding
section of any future federal tax-code; or (b) by a corporation, contributions to which are
<deductible under section 170{c) (2) of the Internat Revenue Code, or the corresponding
‘section of any future federal tax code.

- Upon the dissolution of this corporation, assels remaining shall be distributed forone
- or more exempt purposes within the meaning ef Section 501{c) (3) of the Internal Revenue
‘Code, or corresponding section of any. future federal tax code, or-shall be distributed to the
federal government, or to a state or local government, for-a public purpose. -Any such assets
_not 5o disposed.of shall be disposed by.a Court of Compéetent Jurisdiction of thecounty in
which the principal office of the organization is then located, exclusively for such purposes -
or15.such organization o, orgamzanons -as said Court shal! determine, which are organized
and operated exclusively for such purposes:

H13000217712°3



